



FLINT CHANEY

UNIT STILL PHOTOGRAPHER

Details

(312) 307-3311

flint@flintchaney.com

Skills

Adaptability

Ability to Work in a Team

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Digital and Non-digital Cameras

Events

Mentorship

Languages

English

Japanese

Spanish

Links

[BTS Portfolio](#)

flintchaney.com

Profile

A visionary creative with over 20 years of industry experience. Specializing in visual storytelling, environmental portraits, and behind-the-scenes photography. Natural light junkie. Strobe lighting expert. Canon R5 mirrorless, Canon RF 24-105 lens, Canon EF 70-200 lens. Humble, detail driven, transparent, and the ultimate team player.

Employment History

Photographer, Flint Chaney Photography, Chicago

JUNE 2005 – PRESENT

- Consult clients on creating, planning, and shooting evocative images for national advertising campaigns while maintaining their unique brand style.
- Manage a team of assistants, makeup artists, stylists, and models, both in studio and on location, based on clients' needs and budgets.
- Excels at photographic narration, visual continuity, and character portraits.
- Experienced in electronic and web formats, press package, and print media.

Behind-the-Scenes:

- *All the Queen's Men*, Tyler Perry Studios
- *African Mean Girls*, Goodman Theatre
- *Ohio State Murders*, Goodman Theatre
- *I Hate It Here*, Goodman Theatre
- *Zeluma*, Goodman Theatre

Electronic Press Kit:

- Cullud Wattah, Victory Gardens Theater

Advertising Clients Include:

- Allstate, BMO Harris Bank, ComEd, Edge Magazine, Ebony Magazine, Gilead Pharmaceuticals, Lens Crafters, Moxy Hotels, Redefined Looks Plastic Surgery Group, SO•PA Restaurant, Sprite, and Verizon

Photography Assistant/Lighting Director, Chicago

JUNE 1998 – MAY 2008

Supported domestic and international photographers. Specialized in lighting design. Duties included set building, working with digital and non-digital cameras, and preparation of equipment prior to shoots. Keep clients and crew upbeat with a fantastic music playlist.

NBC Productions include: *Empire*, *Fox*, *Chicago Fire*, *NBC*, *Chicago PD*, *NBC*, *Chicago Med*, *NBC*

Education

Bachelor of Communications, Southern Illinois University-Carbondale, Carbondale

AUGUST 1993 – MAY 1998

Japanese, Southern Illinois University-Niigata, Nakajo

AUGUST 1996 – JUNE 1997

References

References available upon request